
Lorraine Cordell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Simon-Council-T 
ax-Letter-30-11 ... 

Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
10 December 2014 19:52 
'revs@enfield.gov. uk' 
RE: Council Tax Account <55508596> 

Simon-Council-Tax-Letter-30-11-2014.doc 

Dear Mrs J Kokai 

I sent you a new email on the 04/12/2014 which as of yet I have had no reply to, 
please see below email. 

Also as I said in my 1st email about this council tax I do not feel I owe any money 
and asked you to look into this. Please see attached document. 

I did say in this email I had a letter from Equita Bailiffs demanding money from me or 
removal of good due to some sort of Liability order issues to them from yourselves. I 
did ask you to put this on hold while this issue was dealt with, which has not been 
done. 

I have never seen this notice of liability order and therefore ask for notice of 
request for true and original copy of court liability order 

Which should show a wet ink Signature of the Judge or Justices Clerk who signed it on 
the day (Not a facsimilie signature) The Royal Identifier (i.e. Royal Coat Of Arms) 

Please put on hold Equita Bailiffs until the issues I have raised in my two emails one 
with attachment document letter which I have also attached to this email are address. 

Regards 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 04 December 2014 23:15 
To: 'revs@enfield.gov.uk' 
Subject: RE: Council Tax Account <55508596> Protect - Private and Confidential 

Dear Mrs J Kokai 

Thank you for the reply to my email, we are not talking Disabled benefits, or persons, 
we are talking about sickness benefits. Which are exempt from the 19.5% charge of 
council tax. 

Could you please look into this and get back to me please. 

Regards 

Simon Cordell 

-----Original Message----- 
From: revs@enfield.gov.uk (mailto:revs@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 04 December 2014 16:12 
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 
Subject: Council Tax Account <55508596> Protect - Private and Confidential 
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